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tfnLsf ! 
k|yd r/0f M lnlvt k/LIff   
kq laifo k"0ff{Í pQL0ff{Í k/LIff k|0ffnL k|Zg ;+Vof  

c+s ef/ 
;do 
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;fdfGo 1fg  
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$) 

a:t'ut (Objective) :  
ax'j}slNks k|Zg  
(Multiple Choice 

Questions 

!) k|Zg@ cÍ  
@) ldg]6 

v08 ævÆ  
kl/ifb\sf] ;]jf ;DaGwL 
ljifo / sfg"gL Joj:yf 

!) k|Zg@ cÍ 

v08 æuÆ 
;]jf ;DaGwL  

ljifout -Subjective): 
 5f]6f] pQ/ 

!@ k|Zg% cÍ ! 306f $) 
ldg]6 

låtLo ;]jf ;DaGwL  !)) $) a:t'ut (Objective) : 
ax'j}slNks k|Zg  

(Multiple Choice questions 

%) k|Zg@ cÍ $% ldg]6 

tfnLsf -@_ 

låtLo r/0f M sDKo'6/ bIftf k/LIf0f / cGt/jftf{ 
ljifo k"0ff{Í k/LIff k|0ffnL ;do 

sDKo'6/  bIftf k/LIf0f  !) k|of]ufTds -Practical_ !% ldg]6 
cGt/jftf{ #) df}lvs -Interview_  
dfly pNn]lvt k|yd kqsf k/LIff Ps} l;km\6df x'g]5 . v08 æuÆ ;]jf ;DaGwL laifosf] ljifout k/LIff kZrft j:t'ut k/LIff x'g]5 . 
b|i6Ao M  
!= of] kf7\oqmdsf] of]hgfnfO{ k|yd r/0f / l4tLo r/0f u/L b'O{ efudf ljefhg ul/Psf] 5 .  
@= dfly pNn]lvt ;]jf cGtu{tsf ;d"x pk–;d"xx?sf] v'nf÷cfGtl/s k|ltof]lutfTds lnlvt k/LIffsf] kf7\os|d pko'{Qm adf]lhd x'g]5 . 
#= lnlvt k/LIffsf] dfWod efiff g]kfnL jf c+u|]hL cyjf g]kfnL / c+u|]hL b'j} x'g]5 .   
$= a:t'ut ax'a}slNks -Multiple choice_ k|Zgx?sf] unt pQ/ lbPsf k|To]s unt pQ/ jfkt @) k|ltzt cÍ s§f ul/g]5 . t/ pQ/ 

glbPdf To; jfkt cÍ lbOg] 5}g / cÍ klg s§f ul/g] 5}g .  
%= j:t'ut ax'pQ/ x'g] k/LIffdf k/LIffyL{n] pQ/ n]Vbf c+u|]hL 7"nf] cIf/ -Capital letter_ A,B,C,D df n]Vg'kg]{5 . ;fgf] cIf/ -Small 

letter) a,b,c,d n]v]sf] jf cGo s'g} ;+s]t u/]sf] eP ;a} pQ/k'l:tsf /2 x'g]5 . 
^= ax'a}slNks k|Zgx? x'g] k/LIffdf s'g} k|sf/sf] SofNs'n]6/ k|of]u ug{ kfOg] 5}g . 
&= ljifout k|Zgsf nflu tf]lsPsf c+ssf xsdf Pp6f nfdf] k|Zg jf Pp6} k|Zgsf b'O{ jf b'O{ eGbf a9L efu jf Pp6}  k|Zg cGtu{t b'O{ jf 

a9L l6Kk0fLx? ;f]Wg ;lsg]5 . 
*= k/LIffdf ;f]lwg] k|Zg;+Vof, c+s / cÍef/ oyf;Dej ;DalGwt kq ÷ljifodf  lbOP cg';f/ x'g]5 . 
(= k/LIffdf k/LIffyL{n] df]jfOn jf o:t} k|sf/sf ljB'tLo pks/0f k/LIff xndf n}hfg kfOg] 5}g .  
!)= ljifout k|Zg x'g] kqsf xsdf k|To]s v08sf nflu 5'§f5'§} pQ/k'l:tsfx? x'g]5g\ . k/LIffyL{n] k|To]s v08sf k|Zgx?sf] pQ/ ;f]xL 

v08sf] pQ/k'l:tsfdf n]Vg' kg]{5 .  
!!= o; kf7\os|d of]hgf cGtu{tsf kq÷ljifosf ljifoa:t'df h];'s} n]lvPsf] eP tfklg kf7\os|ddf k/]sf sfg"g, P]g, lgod tyf gLltx? 

k/LIffsf] ldlteGbf # -tLg_ dlxgf cufl8 -;+zf]wg ePsf jf ;+zf]wg eO{ x6OPsf jf yk u/L ;+zf]wg eO{_ sfod /x]sfnfO{ o; 
kf7\os|ddf k/]sf] ;Demg' kb{5 . 

!@= k|yd r/0fsf] lnlvt k/LIffaf6 5gf}6 ePsf pDd]bjf/x?nfO{ dfq låtLo r/0fdf ;lDdlnt u/fOg]5 .  
!#= k|yd r/0fsf] lnlvt k/LIffdf 5gf}6 ePsf pDd]bjf/x?sf] k|fKtfÍ / låtLo r/0fsf] sDKo'6/ k/LIf0f / cGt/jftf{sf]] s"n cÍ of]usf 

cfwf/df clGtd k/LIffkmn k|sflzt ul/g]5 .   
!$= o;eGbf cufl8 nfu" ePsf] dfly pNn]lvt kb, ;]jf, ;d"x, pk;d"xsf] kf7\oqmd vf/]h ul/Psf] 5 . 
!%= k/LIff of]hgf / kf7\oqmd ;+zf]wg ldlt M   
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k|yd kq M 
;fdfGo 1fg, kl/ifb\sf] ;]jf ;DaGwL ljifo / sfg"gL Joj:yf / ;]jf ;DaGwL k"0ff{Í M !))   

 
v08 æsÆ ;fdfGo 1fg     !)x@ = @) 

!= g]kfnsf] ef}uf]lns, P]ltxfl;s, cfly{s, ;fdflhs, ;f+:s[lts, /fhg}lts cj:yf / 
v]ns'b ;DaGwL hfgsf/L 

@= ef}uf]lns cfwf/df g]kfnsf] ljefhg / k|To]s efusf ljz]iftfx¿, g]kfnsf] k|fs[lts 
;Dkbf, hn;|f]t, kxf8x?, vfgL, hnjfo' 

#= jftfj/0f k|b"if0fsf sf/0fx¿ / o;af6 x'g] vt/fx¿, jftfj/0f :jR5 / ;Gt'lnt 
/fVg] pkfox¿, zx/Ls/0f / hg;ª\Vof j[l4 tyf jftfj/0fsf] ;DaGw  

$= lj1fg k|ljlw ;DaGwL dxTjk"0f{ pknlJw ;DaGwL hfgsf/L 
%= g]kfnsf] k//fi6« ;DaGw, ;fs{ / ;+o'St /fi6«;ª\3 ;DaGwL hfgsf/L 
^= /fli6\o ;d;fdlos 36gf ;DaGwL hfgsf/L  

 
v08 ævÆ 

kl/ifb\sf] ;]jf ;DaGwL ljifo / sfg"gL Joj:yf         !)x@ = @) 
 

!= g]kfnsf] ;+ljwfg -efu !, #, % / cg';'rLx?_  
@= rfn' cfjlws of]hgf ;DaGwL hfgsf/L -kl/R5]b @ / # _  
#= k|fljlws lzIff tyf Jofj;flos tfnLd kl/ifb\ P]g, @)$%    
$= e|i6frf/ lgjf/0f P]g, @)%( -kl/R5]b @ s;"/ / ;hfoF ;DaGwL Joj:yf_   
%= k|fljlws lzIff tyf Jofj;flos tfnLd kl/ifb lgodfjnL, @)%!    
^= k|fljlws lzIff tyf Jofj;flos tfnLd kl/ifb\, sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ tyf ;'ljwf ;DjGwL 

lalgodfjnL, @)^(  . 
&= k|fljlws lzIff tyf Jofj;flos tfnLd kl/ifb\ cfly{s k|zf;g ;DjGwL lalgodfjnL, @)^@   
  -kl/R5]b ! b]lv % ;Dd_ . 
*= k|fljlws  lzIff tyf Jofj;flos tfnLdsf] k[i7e"ld, nIo / p2]Zo  .    

      
 v08 æuÆ M ;]jf ;DaGwL   !@x% =^) 

 
låtLo kqsf] ;]jf ;DaGwL ljifosf] kf7\oqmd g} k|yd kqsf] v08 æuÆ sf] ;]jf ;DaGwL ljifosf] 

kf7\oqmd x'g]5  
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1. Tourism:                   

• Definition of  Tourism  

• Who is a Tourist/Excursionist  

• Nepalese Tourism history 

• National Tourism Organization- their function and role 

• International Tourism Organization-their function and role 

• Importance and benefits of tourism  

2. Trekking:             

• Define trekking  

• Importance of trekking 

• Types of trekking and its need in Nepal 

• Initial preparation for Trekking: knowledge of trekking area, information about  

equipment, trekking permits, TIMS and park permit 

• Function and roles of a trekking guide  

• What is mountaineering? 

• What is altitude sickness? 

• Importance of mountaineering in Nepalese economy 

• Identification of mountaineering equipment 

• Mountaineering rules and regulation 

• Functions and role of mountain guide 

 

3.        Handling Crisis during                  

1. Avalanche 

2. Disaster 

3. Climate change/forecasting weather 

समाप्त 
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k|fljlws lzIff tyf Jofj;flos tfnLd kl/ifb\ 
kbk"lt{ ;ldlt 
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kf7\oqmdsf] p2]Zo M  

cfhsf] a}1flgs o'udf b}lgs hLjgdf cfOkg]{ Jofjxfl/s ;d:of ;dfwfgsf nflu ;"rgf / ;+rf/ 
k|ljlw;Fu kl/lrt / Go"gtd 1fg ;Lk / wf/0ff ePsf] JolQm x'g ckl/xfo{tf /x]sf] 5 . t;y{ k|fljlws 
lzIffdf sd{rf/L 5gf}6 ubf{ cfwf/e"t sDKo'6/ 1fg / ;Lk ePsf] JolQm 5gf}6 ug{ pko'Qm x'g] x'Fbf clws[t 
:t/sf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ klg sDKo'6/ ;DaGwL ug'{kg]{ ;fdfGo ;d:ofx? xn ug]{ Ifdtf x'g clgjfo{ b]lvG5 . 
t;y{ clws[t:t/sf kbx?sf] v'nf / cfGtl/s k|ltof]lutfTds k/LIffsf] l4tLo r/0fdf sDKo'6/ bIftf 
k/LIf0f k|of]ufTds k/LIff ;dfj]z ul/Psf] xf] .   

 

k|of]ufTds k/LIff of]hgf  -Practical Examination Scheme) 
 

ljifo k"0ff{Í k/LIff k|0ffnL ljifoj:t' zLif{s cÍ ;do 
 

sDKo'6/ bIftf 
k/LIf0f 

 
 

 
 
 

!) 
 
 

 
 

k|of]ufTds     
-Practical) 

 
 

Devanagari Typing @=% % ldg]6 
 

 

English Typing @=% % ldg]6 
Windows basic and Word 

processing 
%  

 
% ldg]6 

 

hDdf !) !% ldg]6 
 

Contents 
1. Windows Basic,  

a. Introduction to Graphical User Interface  
b. Starting and shutting downs Windows 
c. Basic windows elements-Desktop, Taskbar, My Computer, Recycle Bin, et 
d. Concept of files and folders 

2.  Word processing  
a. Creating, saving and opening documents  
b. Typing in Devanagari and English  
cc..   Text formation (font, size color, underline, italic, bold, etc) and paragraph 

formation (alignment, indentation, spacing)  
d. Inserting header, footer, page number 
e. Page setting (margin, page size, orientation), previewing and printing of 

documents. 
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